
From: Jose Ibarra
To: UTC DL Transportation
Subject: Temporary Permit Cancellation
Date: Sunday, February 7, 2021 9:39:11 AM
Attachments: Permit Cancellation Request - Fillable.pdf

External Email

To whom it may concern,

My name is Jose permit Ibarra owner/operator of Ibarra Moving. I'm temporarily canceling
my permit due to the current COVID-19 pandemic. 
Wayne Gilbert Motor Carrier Safety Investigator notified me through email that If I specified,
I was canceling due to COVID-19. I would be able to reinstate my permit later once I start
operating again without paying reinstatement fees. Attached is the form of Voluntary
Cancellation.

Respectfully,

Jose Ibarra

mailto:ibarramoving@gmail.com
mailto:transportation@utc.wa.gov



 
 


RELEASE OF AUTHORITY FOR CANCELLATION 
 
 
TO: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
 Licensing Services 
 P.O. Box 47250 
 Olympia, WA  98504-7250 
 (360) 664-1222 
 transportation@utc.wa.gov 
 
 
The undersigned, holder of  CC   CH   
Permit/certificate number:  
 HG   THG   
 
Does hereby declare that the authority is no longer being used and is hereby surrendered to the 
Commission for cancellation.   
 
 
    
Name of Permit Holder Date 
 
 
  
Company Name on Permit 
 
 
  
Address 
 
 
  
City, State, Zip 
 
 
  
Phone number 
 
 
  
Email address 
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